APPENDIX 4

From: Elaine Moreton

Sent: 28 October 2015 12:54

To: Donna Cope

Subject: PRE1288 - The New Bilston Post Office, 4-6 Hall Street, Bilston, WV14
OAB - New Premises Application

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority to make formal representations to the
above application for a new premises licence due to the fact the premises in situated
in the Bilston Community Impact Zone. There is a rebuttabie presumption that
applications will be refused unless the applicant can demonstrate that there will be
no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

| am currently in mediation with the applicant in order to clarify specific areas within
the operating schedule prior to the application being presented to the Licensing Sub-
Committce for determination. [ will forward mediation docuimient to you prior to the
committee hearing

Regards

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader

Tel. Office: 01902 555033

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk
City of Wolverhampton Council
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FILE NOTE o veriampion

From Elaine Moreton To
Section Leader, Licensing Premises Licence Application File

cc.  Rob Edge ~ Section Leader, Licensing

Tel. No/Ext: 5033 PRE 1288

Date: 27 QOctober 2015

Mediation Outcome
New Bilston Post Office, 4-6 Hall Street, Bilston WVY14 QAB

Following 2 telephone conversation on 27 October 2015 to discuss the Licensing Authority
representations in its capacity as a Responsible Authority the amendments/conditions detailed below
have been agreed beiween the authority and the applicant, who have stated they are willing to modify
their operating schedule accordingly:

» DPPO (Designated Public Place Order) Notice provided by the Licensing Authority shalt be displayed
prominently on the premises visible from outside the store advising police have powers to seize

alcohol,
= No sales of single cans/bottles of beer, lager or cider with an ABV of 6.5% or above to be sold.

Applicant Signature:

------------------------------------------------

I Michael Pearce TLTC Ltd duly authorised agent on behalf of GB Uppal Ltd agree to modify my
premises licence application to jndude the above amendments/conditions to their operating schedule

dated 30 September 2015.

Licensing Authority — Responsible Authority Signature:

Date: ..vvvieeniererrna et ianin

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Subject to the above amendments/conditions being added to the operating schedule. | Elaine Moreton,
acting in my capacity as the Licensing Authority Responsible Authority agree this should negate the need
for 2 hearing subject to no further representations from any other Persons/Responsible Authority.
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